
NO'IICIJ OII CANCLT,IATION O}' PROCTIREMIINI' A(]I'IVI'IY

Pursuant to the Memorandum dated 8 November 2023 from the'lechnical
Working Group, there is a need to modifl'the Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC)
and Specifications for the PROCUREMENT Of- SECURITY SERVICES (FY zoz4
NEP) OSG PR No. o23-lo -tZ4 (EPA2o24). Hence, the Bids and Arvards Committee is
constrained to cancel the procurement activit)'.

Bidders u'ho procured bidding documents are enjoined to coordinate s'ith the
Financial Management Sen'ices (FMS) of the OSC for the refund of the cost of
acquisition.

For the guidance and information of all concerned.

Thank 1'ou and rve look fonvard to 1'our participation in our procurement project

r3 November 2023, Makati CiS'.
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